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From: Bell Snoxell Building Consultants    
Sent: 15 October 2021 15:29 
To: Megan O’Mara   
Cc: John Mcandrew   
Subject: Re: 2021/0595 Bugle Cottage 

 
Hi Megan, 
 
please find attached the revised window designs as per the feedback from the Conservation 
Officer. Windows 4,5 and 6 have been changed to suit the conservation officer's advice. 
 
I trust this is sufficient to get the application approved.  
 
If you have any queries or need further information please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Louis 
 
On Fri, 1 Oct 2021 at 14:51, Megan O’Mara wrote: 

Good afternoon Louis  

  

I hope you are well.  
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I have now received comments from the building conservation team regarding the proposed 
replacement windows at the above property. In addition, I would ask that as scale is added the 
plans of the proposed windows.  

  

Please see the Building Conservation Officer’s comments below: 

  

The omission of the small central top opening section to W1 and W2 is welcomed for a much simpler 3 
light casement.  

  

With regards to W4 and W5 the details appear to show mock sashes? These two windows appear to be 
traditional sashes and as such should be replaced on a like for like basis, albeit with DG and applied 
glazing bars.  

  

My only other comment would be that the proportions of W6 would seem to lend itself better to a side 
hung casement design, rather than sash because of its more horizontal appearance.  

  

I trust that the above clarifies the Authority’s position, however please contact me if you have any queries. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Megan 

  

Megan O’Mara 

Senior Planning Officer, Development Management  

  

North York Moors National Park Authority 

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP 
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